



Ranston Tooth

Ambassador, Consultant, Marketing, Sales

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Native)

About

I have extensive experience in luxury retail, excelling in sales goals and customer service. I am available for full-time work until November 2024, starting immediately from May. Passionate about delivering exceptional client experiences in high-end boutiques and department stores.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Roller Productions

A&M Electronics Selfridges

Sly Community Arts

Experience

● Consultant - Ambassador

Roller Productions | Jan 1999 - Now

- Supporting blue chip companies with development and marketing research for the audio industry.
- Helped Apple Computers with product development information based on audio production.
- Helped artists to finish their albums after appearing on The BBC Voice and GMTV This Morning.
- Pitched to luxury companies with an international reputation.
- Creating receipts for clients.
- Bookkeeping.
- Design for marketing.
- Sales advice & consultancy.

● Music/DJ trainer

Sly Community Arts | Jan 1999 - Jan 2000

I was offered voluntary & part time work after completing my Music Technology L2/L3 course.

Date From - 2003

Essential Direct I released my own music record and sold copies through HMV after securing a music distribution contract at Essential Direct vinyl record distribution.

Date From - 2000

Education & Training

2023 - 2024

● University of East London

BSc Cybersecurity and Networking,

2009

● Kabbalah

Kabbalah LKS 1 & LKS 2,

2002

● Loughborough College

College GCSE & A Level L2/L3 NVQ & GNVQ,